
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
OCTOBER 27, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday, 
October 27, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
 
The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARING 
 
Sundown Designs NY LLC, 834 Linden Avenue (Universal Imports of Rochester)  
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW APPLICATION 
 
BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Section 3 
Final Site Plan 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, November 10, 2025. 





 

1 

 

October 27, 2025 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
SEQRA RESOLUTION 

834 Linden Ave (Universal Imports) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 

Tax Parcel #138.15-1-7 
 
 WHEREAS, Sundown Designs NY LLC, as agent for Universal Imports of Rochester Inc., is requesting 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan approval for expansion of a parking lot and associated site work at 834 Linden 
Avenue, with application materials received July 7, 2025, and amended October 9, 2025; and 
   

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only involved agency the Planning 
Board is conducting a single agency review; and 
 

WHEREAS a Part I Short EAF was submitted by the applicant and the Planning Board has completed a 
Part II Short EAF, attached hereto; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter 
due deliberation and consideration; it is 
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant 
adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the 
State Environmental Quality Review Act based upon the following Findings of Fact: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. This application proposes the construction of a 14-space parking lot on the west side of the building and 
associate site work at 834 Linden Avenue (Universal Imports).  
 

2. The Planning Board has considered possible environmental impacts associated with the application and 
completed a Short Part II EAF which did not identify significant impacts, attached hereto. 

 
3. The total site disturbance is 0.2 +/- acres for the proposed site work. A SWPPP was not required. 

 
4. The addition of 6,558 +/- square feet of asphalt will not exceed the maximum impervious coverage 

permitted. 
 

CONCLUSION 
 

The Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant adverse impact on the 
environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act. 
  
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member   , seconded by Planning Board 
Member  , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
David Jefferson   
Paul Alguire      
Kevin Morabito     
Paula Liebschutz    
Hali Buckley    
John Limbeck    
John Halldow    



 

2 

 

 
Adopted by the Planning Board on October 27, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
  
 
 

 
 



 

3 

 

 



 

4 

 

 



 

5 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

6 

 

 
 

 

 



 

1 

 

October 27, 2025 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

834 Linden Ave (Universal Imports) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 

Tax Parcel #138.15-1-7 
 
 WHEREAS, Sundown Designs NY LLC, as agent for Universal Imports of Rochester Inc., is requesting 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan approval for expansion of a parking lot and associated site work at 834 Linden 
Avenue, with application materials received July 7, 2025, and amended October 9, 2025; and 
   

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only involved agency the Planning 
Board is conducting a single agency review; and 

 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on August 25, 2025, and continued through 
October 27, 2025, at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; 
and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter 
due deliberation and consideration; it is 

 
RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary/Final Site Plan 

approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of 
Approval:  

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. This application proposes the construction of a 14-space parking lot on the west side of the building and 

associated site work at 834 Linden Avenue (Universal Imports).  
 

2. There are no proposed changes to the exterior lighting at the site. Any future changes to exterior lighting 
will require Planning Board approval and will be subject to Town Code Article XV. 

 
3. The total site disturbance is 0.2 +/- acres for the proposed site work. A SWPPP was not required. 

 
4. The Planning Board finds that the site improvements maintain compliance with Town Code Article XVA to 

the greatest extent practicable; offers and innovative development/design solution for the site in question; 
will not result in a detrimental effect on the public health, safety, or general welfare; and is compatible with 
the stated vision and goals of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and other relevant plans and studies. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the DRC comments dated August 23, 2025, and the applicant’s 

written responses received September 8, 2025, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 

2. The Universal Imports operation must comply with Town Code §185-104 which regulates vehicle sales, 
service, and repair shops. The proposed plan meets this code section. 

 
3. The site must comply with Town Code §185-53.1 which sets performance standards for landscape 

buffering and HVAC and dumpster enclosures. The proposed plan meets this code section.  
 

4. All parking areas shall be hard-surfaced, such as asphalt or concrete, and have a dust-free surface, 
capable of being kept free of snow and debris, maintained in a smooth and well-graded condition. Vehicles 
should not be parked on the grass. 



 

2 

 

 
5. Minor adjustments to the approved landscaping plan are subject to Department of Public Works approval. 

A cost estimate has been provided and it seems that the site improvements meet Town Code §185-194 C. 
which requires all projects shall have landscaping equal to a minimum expenditure of 1% of the total 
project cost. A more detailed cost estimate will be required prior to Planning Board signature. 

 
6. Any revisions to the existing stormwater pond are subject to review and approval by the Town Engineer. 
 
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member   , seconded by Planning Board 
Member   , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
David Jefferson   
Paul Alguire      
Kevin Morabito     
Paula Liebschutz    
Hali Buckley    
John Limbeck    
John Halldow    
 
Adopted by the Planning Board on October 27, 2025. 
 

 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

  
 



BME ASSOCIATES
Engineers* Surveyors • landscape Architects

September 19, 2025

Planning Board 
Town of Pittsford 
11 S. Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Re: Coventry Ridge Section 3 9502F
Final Subdivision Application

Dear Board Members:

On behalf of Clover Street Development Corporation, we submit the enclosed application for Coventry 
Ridge Subdivision Section 3 for final subdivision review and approval. We request to appear at your 
October 27, 2025 public hearing to present this application. For your consideration and review, we have 
included 14 copies (unless otherwise noted) of the following application materials:

> Letter of Intent
> (4) Full Size and (10) 11x17 sets - Final Subdivision Plans (BME Dwg #s 9502F-01 to 9502F-12) 
> Planning Board Application Form
> Authorization to Make Application Form
> Section 809 Disclosure Form
> BME Letter Addressing Preliminary Approval Resolution Conditions, dated 9/19/25
> SWPPP Addendum for Coventry Ridge Sections 3 & 4, dated 9/19/25 (2 copies)
> Final Subdivision Application Fee of $820 ($500+$20/lot @ 16 lots)

The Final Subdivision application maintains conformance with the Preliminary Subdivision Application 
Approval granted by the Town of Pittsford Planning Board on August 26, 2024, which granted 
preliminary approval of the proposed 16-lot subdivision on a dedicated public road. The final subdivision 
and development plans have been revised to address Planning Board preliminary approval conditions, 
comments received from the Town’s DRC report, and design revisions as coordinated with the Town 
Planning and Development Department staff. The project received a SEQRA negative declaration from 
the Planning Board on February 8, 1999 and the scope of the project is consistent with the SEQRA 
review, thus no further SEQRA procedures are required.

We look forward to presenting the application at your October 27, 2025 Planning Board meeting. Please 
review the enclosed materials and contact our office with any questions.

Abigail N. D’Angelo, E.I.T. 

/AND

Encl.

c: Clover Street Development Corp. - (6) Enclosures 
MRB Group, Dave Willard PE - (6) Enclosures

10 Liftbridge Lane East, Fairport, NY 14450 www.bmepc.com P: 585.377.7360

Sincerely,
BME Associates

http://www.bmepc.com


COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD,  MONROE COUNTY,  NEW YORK STATE

PREPARED FOR:

CLOVER STREET DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
30 GROVE STREET

PITTSFORD, NY 14534

WWW.BMEPC.COM
585-377-7360

10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST
FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450

FINAL PLANS

COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION

DWG NO. TITLE
9502F-01 COVER SHEET
9502F-02 SUBDIVISION PLAT
9502F-03 UTILITY PLAN
9502F-04 GRADING PLAN
9502F-05 CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL PLAN
9502F-06 LATERAL PLAN
9502F-07 PROFILE SHEET
9502F-08 NOTE SHEET
9502F-09 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 3)
9502F-10 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 3)
9502F-11 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 3 OF 3)
9502F-12 SECTION 1B TRAIL PLAN

SECTION 3

SECTION 3

CHERRY HILLS DRIVE



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

I, the undersigned Treasurer of Monroe County
Pursuant to Sec 334 of the Real Property Law
Certify that all Monroe County Taxes and School
Taxes against the land described herein have
been paid through

Monroe County Treasurer

BY                                      Dated:                  

PET
ER
 G
.  
VA
RS

06
80
10



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010

”

”

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010

DIP TRENCH

        PSI TEST PRESSURE
SOIL BEARING STRENGTH -              PSF

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL UP THRUST BLOCKS

BEND ELEVATIONBEND PROFILE

VERTICAL UP THRUST BLOCKS

BEND ELEVATIONBEND PLAN

HORIZONTAL THRUST BLOCKS

TEE PLAN TEE ELEVATION

        PSI TEST PRESSURE

VERTICAL DOWN THRUST BLOCKS

VERTICAL DOWN THRUST BLOCKS

BEND PLAN

BEND ELEVATION

SOIL BEARING STRENGTH -         PSF

HYDRANT MARKER

DISINFECTION/BLOW-OFF/SAMPLING TAP (TEMPORARY)

COPPER SERVICE INSTALLATION ON DI OR CI PIPE

PERPENDICULAR HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

VALVE



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
 B

RI
DG

E 
LA

NE
 E

AS
T

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



 
October 27, 2025 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

Clover Street Development Corp. 
Coventry Ridge Subdivision – Section 3 

Final Subdivision  
Tax Parcel #177.04-03-5-47 

 
WHEREAS BME Associates, as agent for Clover Street Development Corp., has made 

application for Final Subdivision approval with application materials received on September 19, 2025, 
for a 16-lot subdivision section with a dedicated road as part of the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, on 
10.52 +/- acres; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Board, as part of an Incentive Zoning application for this subdivision, 
issued a negative declaration pursuant to SEQRA on June 2, 1998; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board, as part of the Concept Subdivision application for this 
subdivision, issued a negative declaration pursuant to SEQRA on February 8, 1999; and 

 
WHEREAS, a Preliminary Subdivision approval was granted on August 26, 2024, and the Final 

Subdivision plans are consistent with the approved Preliminary Subdivision plans; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board of all written and oral 
submissions and testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning 
Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is 
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Final Subdivision approval 
based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of 
Approval:
  

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. This application is substantially consistent with the revised Concept Subdivision approval granted on 

July 22, 2013, and the Preliminary Subdivision approval granted on August 26, 2024. The conditions 
placed on the Concept Subdivision and Preliminary Subdivision approvals that fall outside of this 
approval remain in effect. 

 
2. This section, to be referred to as “Section 3,” originally included 15 lots. One lot has been 

transferred from Section 4 to Section 3, giving this section a total of 16 lots. 
 
3. This project occurs within 500 feet of land in agricultural production in Monroe County’s Eastern 

Agricultural District. An Agricultural Data Statement was completed on December 11, 2012, for this 
project as required in Section 283-a of Town Law and Article 25AA of the New York State 
Agriculture and Markets Law. 

 
4. Under the current General Permit (GP-0-25-001), a site with coverage under a previous permit is 

permitted to discharge stormwater in accordance with said previous permit requirements and post-
construction technical/design components may be continued in use, provided the design was in 
accordance with the requirements at the time of initial authorization. Coventry Ridge Subdivision is 
covered under a previous General Permit, GP-0-20-001. 

 
5. The overall concept plans for Coventry Ridge as well as plans for Section 1 of Coventry Ridge 

include a trail behind the lots of section 1-B connecting Coventry Ridge and the Autumn Woods 



 
subdivision. This trail in an important connection between neighborhoods and Isaac Gordon Park 
that must be established.  

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to Town Review Engineer comments dated October 17, 

2025, and attached hereto. 
 
2. Please revise the Pond Access Detail on Sheet 11 to 12’ wide and not 12” wide.  

 
3. Sheet 11 instructs the contractor to coordinate with the Town of Pittsford for trail millings and 

materials. Please note that the Town does have free millings for use, but its availability is subject to 
ongoing Town projects. 

 
4. The absent trail on the north side of Section 1-B has been outlined in coordination with Town Staff 

and shall be constructed as part of the site work for Section 3. 
 
5. The landscaping plan from Section 2 includes plantings to the rear of the lots on Cherry Hills Drive 

and are included in Section 3 plans. These plantings must be installed as part of the site work for 
Section 3. 

 
6. The Town of Pittsford Sewer Department should be contacted for applicable sanitary sewer 

entrance and connection fees for the 16 lots. Entrance fees are collected at the time of Sewer 
Department Final Subdivision plan signature. 

 
7. Vegetation clearing limits shall be staked/flagged and discussed with Town staff prior to any 

clearing. 
 

8. Please submit easement descriptions and maps for the sanitary and storm sewers for review. 
Please submit a deed for the dedicated road. 

 
9. A letter addressing Town Review Engineer comments and the Conditions of Approval shall be 

submitted with revised plans for Planning Board signature. 
 
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board 
Member  , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
 
Adopted by the Planning Board on October 27, 2025. 
 
 
 
       
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 



 

 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 



 

 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 090825 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on September 8, 2025, at 
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: Paul Alguire, John Limbeck, Dave Jefferson, Hali Buckley, Paula Liebschutz, Kevin 
Morabito  
 
ABSENT: John Halldow 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; April 
Zurowski, Planning Assistant 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 10 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Halldow made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member 
Morabito. Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed. 
 
CONTINUED APPLICATION: 
 
Passero Associates, Pittsford Oaks Apartments 
Final Site Plan 
 
Anthony Daniele, of 2851 Clover LLC, introduced the application. Mario Daniele, of 2851 Clover 
LLC; Jerry Goldman, of Woods Oviatt Gilman LLP; Shari Kleis, of Passero Associates; and 
Hans Lindenhovius, of Christa Construction; were also in attendance. 
 
Mr. A. Daniele stated that he has received the draft resolution and understands that more work 
will need to be completed before Planning Board signatures. A demolition permit has been 
submitted and  is currently under review. Demolition will take 3-4 weeks. 
 
Board Member Buckley asked for the final number of units. Mr. A. Daniele stated that the final 
plans state 171 units.  
 
Mr. Koegel stated that per the Town Code, the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
(DRHPB) has given formal recommendations to the Planning Board through their comments 
over the past few months. Mr. A. Daniele stated that he feels progress has been made with the 
DRHPB and fine details will still need to be worked out.  

Chairman Halldow read the Final Site Plan resolution, which was approved.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 090825 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

NEW HEARINGS: 
 
Marathon Engineering, 155 Golf Avenue (Monroe Golf Club) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit 
 
Matt Tomlinson, of Marathon Engineering, introduced the application. Todd Longwell, of Monroe 
Golf Club, was also in attendance. The plan proposes relocation and expansion of the existing 
parking lot at Monroe Golf Club. Mr. Tomlinson stated that the new code has been reviewed and 
considered when possible. He stated that he has received and addressed the review engineer’s 
comments and sees no issues. There will be no new lighting proposed. A landscaping cost 
estimate has been submitted for review. 
 
Board Member Liebschutz stated that a few trees were removed further east on Golf Avenue 
near the maintenance building. She asked if those trees are part of the plan and if they will be 
replaced. Mr. Longwell stated that they are not part of this plan, but the Club plans to replace 
them with two evergreens.  
 
Chairman Halldow motioned to open the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Jefferson. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the hearing was opened. 
  
Chairman Halldow invited members of the public to speak on this application. Hearing none, 
Chairman Halldow motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Jefferson. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the hearing was closed. 

Chairman Halldow read the SEQRA and Preliminary/Final Site Plan resolutions, both of which 
were unanimously approved.  
 
Sundown Designs NY LLC, 834 Linden Avenue (Universal Imports of Rochester) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
 
Heinrich Fischer, of Sundown Designs NY LLC, introduced the application. Mark Fuerbacher, of 
Universal Imports of Rochester, was also in attendance. Mr. Fischer stated that the owners 
would like to expand the existing parking lot to the west side of the building. The new parking 
area will provide 14 spaces to be used as employee parking only. Additional landscaping is 
proposed on site.  
 
Board Member Jefferson asked where snow storage is proposed on site. Mr. Fuerbacher stated 
that snow is removed from the site by a company located in East Rochester. Board Member 
Jefferson asked if the primary business conducted on site, is sales. Mr. Fuerbacher stated that 
the business is a mix of sales and service. 
 
Mr. Fischer stated that some Development Review Committee (DRC) comments will need to be 
resolved. Ms. Zurowski suggested speaking with Anthony Caruso, the Town’s Fire Marshal, and 
Rob Fromberger, the Town’s Engineer, to resolve the comments.  
 
Board Member Morabito motioned to open the public hearing, seconded by Board Member 
Liebschutz. Following a unanimous voice vote, the hearing was opened. 
  



DRAFT MINUTES 090825 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Chairman Halldow invited members of the public to speak on this application. Hearing none, 
Chairman Halldow stated that the hearing will remain open. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of August 11, 2025, were approved following a motion by Board Member Alguire, 
seconded by Board Member Buckley. Following a unanimous vote, the minutes were approved, 
none opposed. 
 
Chairman Halldow made a motion to appoint Board Member Alguire as the Vice Chairman of 
the Planning Board, seconded by Board Member Liebschutz; all ayes, none opposed.  
 
Chairman Halldow motioned to close the meeting at 6:59PM, seconded by Board Member 
Morabito, and approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING 
DEPARTMENT 


	102725
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	OCTOBER 27, 2025
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW APPLICATION
	BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Section 3
	Final Site Plan
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	Updated Universal Imports Pkg Lot Plan 2025.10.09
	DRAFT Linden Ave 834 (Universal Imports) Pkg Lot SEQRA '25
	DRAFT Linden Ave 834 (Universal Imports) Pkg Lot PREFIN '25
	01 - Coventry Ridge Section 3 Final Subdivision Letter of Intent 09-19-25
	02 - Coventry Ridge Section 3 Final Subdivision Plan Set 09-19-25
	Sheets and Views
	01 COVER SHEET
	03 UTILITY PLAN
	04 GRADING PLAN
	05 CEC PLAN
	06 LATERAL PLAN
	07 PROFILE SHEET
	08 NOTE SHEET
	09 DETAIL 01
	10 DETAIL 02
	11 DETAIL 03
	12 SECTION 1B TRAIL PLAN


	DRAFT Coventry Ridge Sec 3 FINAL Subdivision '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	RESOLUTION
	CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL





